
Station House 
Museum
Culcairn

Open Saturdays 10am to 4pm
and other days by appointment.

Bus trips, groups, schools, 
organisations are most 

welcome,

Admission fee is by Gold Coin 
Donation

For information and bookings contact:
Bruce Barkley on (02) 6029 7568
Glenise Miller on (02) 6029 8655

Now faithfully 
restored, 

the Station House, 
built in 1883, 
welcomes you.

A visit to Station 
House is a must for 

heritage lovers, railway 
enthusiasts, tourists and 

visitors.

Station House, home to 
seventeen Stationmasters and 
their families from 1883-1979, is 
a tangible reminder of the great 
railway expansion of the last 
century.



For more than one hundred years Station 
House has dominated the railway scene 
in Culcairn. Together with historic Railway 
Station the complex reflects the significance 
of Culcairn as a major rail junction of the 
steam era. Culcairn is now serviced by four 
XPT trains daily.

Station House has been faithfully restored and 
was the winner of the 1994 Tidy Towns Award for 
“Cultural & Heritage Protection”. The two story 
brick building with its beautiful wrought iron and 
stairway together with the original floors and 
ceilings presents one of the best examples of a 
building of its type in Australia. Station House is 
being furbished with pieces of the period 1880 
to 1890. Some rooms are now complete. Early 
railway memorabilia is also on display. 

Set amongst beautiful lawns, garden and in a 
park area Station House compliments the many 
other historic buildings lining Culcairn’s main street. 
Many buildings have been restored including the 
Culcairn Hotel, built in 1891, then the largest hotel 
between Melbourne and Sydney. The School of Arts 
and Memorial Hall, together with many others are 
worthy of inspection.


